Whitlock, Melissa

From: cevin Farren I

Sent: 10 January 2024 08:28

To: Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation

Cc: C2requests

Subject: Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant

Attachments: Cambridge Water Waste Treatment Plant C2 Plan.pdf; Development consent for

Cambridge Waste Water Treatement Plant_121223.pdf
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Good morning,

Thank you for your initial enquiry and copy of your drawing regarding the Cambridge Waste Water Treatment
Plant.

| have attached a plan showing the location of NEOS Networks apparatus in the proposed work area for your
information. The assets are in a shared Virginmedia duct.

If you’re laying your own services, please use the map provided showing our apparatus and follow your safe dig
procedures. There is no need to contact us for permission to dig or arrange any supervision.

If you have determined your works may impact our existing apparatus, then please contact
Alterations@neosnetworks.com for a Budget Estimate. For us to provide you with a Budget Estimate we will
require the following information in order to progress your query as quickly and as efficiently as possible:

¢ A covering letter or details on the email

¢ Plans / maps showing existing & proposed conditions (min 1:500 scale and PDF format if emailed)

e Scheme cost apportionment information with confirmation of who the works principal is (the person or
company funding your project)

NEOS Networks will respond with a Budget Fee letter (if your scheme falls outside of NRSWA) showing the
payment required to prepare a Budget Estimate.

Yours sincerely,

Kevin Farren
FIBRE AND RECORDS SUPPORT ANALYST

- I

4 Penner Road, Havant, Hampshire, PO9 1QH
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Neos Networks is a trading name of Neos Networks
Limited, registered in Scotland No. SC213457,

which is 50% owned by the SSE Group and 50% owne
by Infracapital (the infrastructure equity

investment arm of M&G plc). The registered office

of Neos Networks Limited is Inveralmond House, 200
Dunkeld Road, Perth, PH1 3AQ. www.neosnetworks.col
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